Community Planning Group
Literature & Education Committee
Meeting Minutes of
Wednesday, May 25, 2011
1:00 p.m. - 2:00 p.m.
Office of HIV Planning, 340 N. 12" Street, Suite 203, Philadelphia, PA 19107

Present: Wesley Anderson, Terri Clark (Co-Chair), Chris Collins, Katie Dunphy, Lisa
Espinosa, Alison Lin

Excused: Jennifer Chapman (Co-Chair)

Absent: Tyreef King

Staff: Briana Morgan, Mari Ross-Russell, Nishika Vidanage

Call to Order:
T. Clark called the meeting to order at 1:17 p.m.

Approval of Agenda:
T. Clark presented the agenda for approval. Motion: W. Anderson moved, T. Clark
seconded to approve the agenda. Motion passed: All in favor.

Approval of Minutes (27 April 2011):
T. Clark presented the April 27, 2011 minutes for approval. Motion: K. Dunphy moved,
C. Collins seconded to approve the minutes. Motion passed: All in favor.

Report of Staff:

B. Morgan stated that it was now possible to “check in” at the Office on Facebook. K.
Dunphy asked if it would be possible for the OHP to create a profile on Foursquare, and
B. Morgan replied that she would look into this.

M. Ross-Russell stated that additional copies of the CPG membership surveys would be
available at the CPG meeting so that members would be able to complete them. T. Clark
asked how many completed surveys the Office had received. B. Morgan replied that they
had eleven surveys, although there were twenty-eight CPG members. T. Clark asked if
there had been a deadline. M. Ross-Russell replied that they had asked members to
return the surveys as soon as possible.

Report of Co-Chairs:
No report.

Discussion Items:
¢ Review of Planning Process



M. Ross-Russell stated that the CPG had agreed to move from a five-year process to a
three-year process, which would shorten their working time to approximately two and a
half years. She went on to say that she believed that the process of reviewing
interventions had taken approximately three years. She explained that the committee
had begun with a review of literature on populations, then a review of the interventions
followed by panel discussions and the actual rating, weighting, and scoring of the
interventions. She then stated that the committee would need to make additional
considerations in the future as a result of ECHPP, such as reviewing other types of
interventions. She concluded that the committee would need to think about how they
would like to approach these new issues to develop concrete timelines.

T. Clark stated that the committee would not need to review the entire compendium in
the future, and could base their work on the current list of interventions. M. Ross-
Russell noted that the CDC might add new interventions to the compendium in the
future, although they were shifting away from DEBIs and EBIs. She went on to say that
there was a long list of new strategies to be considered under ECHPP. T. Clark asked if
the committee should use the ECHPP document as a starting point, and then develop
ways to evaluate each of the strategies. M. Ross-Russell replied that they would need to
work with D. Acosta to learn more about AACQO’s plan, but that they could use this as a
starting point.

T. Clark stated that the committee would need to find a way to gather information about
the ECHPP strategies as they were being implemented in order to make
recommendations. A. Lin replied that this could be a massive amount of work for the
committee since ECHPP had such varied and expansive strategies. She went on to say
that they would need to give a great deal of thought to how they would incorporate
ECHPP into the committee’s work. M. Ross-Russell replied that the recommendations
had been broken into HIV status awareness, prevention with positives, DEBIS/EBIs,
perinatal, and structural interventions. She explained that the committee could consider
what they would recommend for different types of strategies. She then stated that the
group may want to complete a needs assessment, which would allow them answer a
specific question that could not be answered any other way.

M. Ross-Russell then explained that the group had some time to plan, which would
allow them to work in a targeted and streamlined way. K. Dunphy asked if committee
would be completing the same type of work in the next planning cycle. A. Lin agreed,
but explained that they would need to expand beyond behavioral interventions. K.
Dunphy suggested referring to these programs as public health strategies.

C. Collins stated that the process had been tedious but not difficult, and emphasized the
importance of having committed committee members. T. Clark stated that the group
would need to become more familiar with AACO’s plan for ECHPP. A. Lin suggested
asking each committee member to review a strategy from ECHPP, and then return to
present that information to the group. She concluded that this would help her to better
understand what ECHPP meant, and what the strategies would look like once applied.
K. Dunphy and T. Clark both agreed with this.



T. Clark asked how long AACO had to implement their plan for ECHPP. M. Ross-
Russell replied that they had to do this almost immediately. T. Clark stated that D.
Acosta had stated that there would be a new RFP process for programs starting in
January. M. Ross-Russell explained that an RFP was expected in the fall, and the
system would quickly shift dramatically. T. Clark replied that this shift would inform
the work that the committee was doing, so they would need to stay abreast of changes.
M. Ross-Russell agreed, and stated that the group could begin reviewing the strategies
in October after the system was RFPed. She noted that they would first need to develop
process steps.

T. Clark stated that the group would need to read publications and articles about
strategies in ECHPP. She asked if they would look at what strategies the other cities
were implementing, and M. Ross-Russell agreed that they could do this. She then noted
that there were distinct similarities between the social determinants of health and
ECHPP.

K. Dunphy proposed that the group review the ECHPP plan as a starting point, and then
review issues from the other eleven cities. A. Lin stated that they could do a short
presentation on ECHPP for the CPG, including discussion on each of the strategies. K.
Dunphy stated that it would be helpful to have a concrete example of what each of the
strategies would mean in Philadelphia.

T. Clark asked if all UCHAPS cities were a part of the 12 Cities Project. M. Ross-
Russell replied that she believed this was the case. She explained that UCHAPS
originally only included the six directly-funded cities, but that additional cities had been
brought into UCHAPS. C. Collins stated that there was a great deal of information on
participating cities on the UCHAPS website.

T. Clark asked how Hip Hop for Philly could be considered in their interventions. M.
Ross-Russell replied that this would most likely be a structural intervention. She
explained that if this event had demonstrated success, it could become an intervention
model. C. Collins noted that he had information on Houston’s project. M. Ross-Russell
added that the group could be looking at including Hip Hop for Philly in the next Plan.

Old Business:
None.

New Business:
None.

Review/Next Steps:
None.

Announcements:



K. Dunphy announced that the first major event of AIDS Education Month (AEM) would
be the Youth Summit, and that interested parties could register for all AEM events at
www.fight.org/aem.

Adjournment:
Motion: C. Collins moved, W. Anderson seconded to adjourn the meeting at 2:12 p.m.
Motion passed: All in favor.

Respectfully Submitted by,

Briana L. Morgan, Staff

Handouts distributed at the meeting:
e Meeting Agenda
e Meeting Minutes from April 27, 2011
e OHP Calendar



COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP (CPG)

Literature & Education Committee
Wednesday, May 25, 2011
1:00 - 2:00 pm
The Oftice of HIV Planning, 340 N. 12" Street, Suite 203, Philadelphia, PA 19107

Call to Order/Introductions
Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes (April 27, 2011)
Report of Staff
Report of Co-Chairs
Discussion Items:
¢ Review of Planning Process
e Calendar for Upcoming Planning Process
Old Business
New Business
Review/Next Steps
Announcements

Adjournment

The next meeting of the Lit & Ed Committee will be on
Wednesday, June 22, 2011 from 12:00 p.m. — 2:00 p.m,
at the Office of HIV Planning, 340 N. 12" Street, Suite 203, Philadelphia.
Please refer to the Office of HIV Planning’s attached Calendar of Events or its website, www.hivphilly.org, for
updated committee meeting information.

Please contact the office at leasi 5 days in advance if you require special assistance




Community Planning Group
Literature & Education Committee
Meeting Minutes of
Wednesday, April 27, 2011
12:00 p.m. — 2:00 p.m.
Office of HIV Planning, 340 N. 12" Street, Suite 203, Philadelphia, PA 19107

Present: Marne Castillo, Jennifer Chapman (Co-Chair), Terri Clark (Co-Chair),
Christopher Collins, Tony Daniel, Antonio Davis, Annet Dav1s-VogeI Katie Dunphy,
Alison Lin

Excused: David Acosta, Wesley Anderson, Lisa Espinos:

Guest: Coleman Terrell (AACO)

V1danage :

Call to Order:
T. Clark called the meeting to order

Approval of Agenda:

' _rMalch 32011 miny sf01 approval. Motion: J. Chapman

J. Chapman presented {
moved, A, Lin: sec ded to" Ve e’mmutes Motion passed: Allin favor.

"‘f Staff:

Report of Co:Chairs:
No report.

Discussion Items:
o CPG Presentation
T. Clark stated that A. Lin would begin the presentation, and J. Chapman would then
present the process (see — attached slides) as outlined in the slides. J. Chapman
reviewed the slides that she would present, and T. Clark followed. N. Vidanage stated

that she would review the distribution graphs for the recommended interventions, and T.

Clark agreed to review the written list of recommended interventions. T. Clark noted
that A. Davis would also speak on his experience participating in the process. T. Clark
asked if the presentation included a mention of the provider panels. J. Chapman agreed
that she would mention the provider panels, and explained that they had chosen to




display ratings for Community PROMISE because they had used information gathered
from the provider panels in the rating process for that intervention.

¢ Allocation Discussion

M. Ross-Russell stated that the preliminary discussions on allocations had begun at the
last Planning Priorities Committee meeting, where they had developed initial
recommendations for funding percentages. She then reminded the group that she had
volunteered to develop options for possible starting points for the allocations (see —
atfached handouts) She went on to say that she had also volunteered to meet with the

ets we1e de31gned as a starting
n of hlgh -risk negatlves (See —

youth, She explained that they had cﬁ
than add another population for youth, =

M Castﬂl sasked whether the allocations by population or allocations by intervention
type would” elter match piil 57 of Exhibit 2. M. Ross-Russell replied that the group
would need to 11l this détermination. She then explained that she had begun with the
allocations by inte t1ons and that she thought that San Francisco’s tool would be
helpful in their discussions. T. Clark pointed out that San Francisco identified anyone
aged 29 and younger as youth. M. Ross-Russell replied that the populations would be
different in each area. She went on to say that K. Brady had presented data that 25% of
new infections in Philadelphia were among 13 — 24 years old. She then explained that
they were trying to find a way to incorporate all of the available information, while still
having a document that was easy to read and understand. T. Clark suggested that they
identify youth as ages 13 — 24 in order to be consistent with the available data. M.
Castillo noted that she had brought additional recent youth data to the current meeting
(see — attached handouts).




M. Ross-Russell next asked C. Terrell whether it would be more helpful from AACO’s
perspective to have allocations by intervention type or population. C. Terrell replied that
a range of allocations rather than specific percentages would allow more flexibility, He
explained that AACO received better proposals from providers when they were not
forced to meet very specific requirements. He then explained that percentage ranges
would also give them a degree of flexibility as the system changed in the future. He
went on to say that it could become difficult to allocate resources by population rather
than intervention, because different populations would need different types of
interventions. He concluded that the grouping of interventions, in alignment with
ECHPP, could be the more helpful version of the document.

M. Ross-Russell asked if it would be more helpful to includé: document similar to p.
157 in addition to the funding range recommendations by' ntciventions. C. Terrell
replied that they would need to have broad categories for the R¥Piprocess. He
explained that AACO was also accountable for reaching Tiational {éifget populations
1nclud1ng MSM [DUs, Afrlcan Amencans and; Latmos asa part of EG HPP and NHAS.

that funding range recommendations could give providéis a stronger sense "of what
kinds of interventions they needed tg, consider. C. Terr¢ll replied that this was an issue
of accountability, and that AACO woille

Phﬁadelphla He went on to say that Spy

the age range for Vouth altered to mclude ages 13 — 24. Motion passed: 7 in favor, 0
opposed,  abstentions.

M. Castillo distributed bar graphs containing testing data on youth (see — atfached
handout). A. Lin noted that this data was presented differently from data they had seen
before. M. Castillo stated that they were seeing that the majority of youth positives
were in the 18 — 24 age range, rather than 13 — 17, and were mostly male. She went on
to say that male-to-male sexual contact had been increasing for those testing positive,
and the majority of youth cases now were YMSM, She then noted that the large




number of those with “no identified risk™ in 2009 was the result of a change in
reporting, and explained that they would be investigating the risk category for those
cases. She added that the majority of those with “no identified risk” would most likely
be placed in the heterosexual risk category.

M. Castillo next stated that most youth cases were among African-Americans, with
about 10% of cases among whites and 10% among Latinos with a very small percentage
of Asians, multiracial, and other. She went on to say that this was an aggregate
analysis, and they could conclude that the vast majority of the youth epidemic was
among black MSM. She then reviewed approximately four years,of data for linkage to
care. She stated that approximately 60% of youth were linked £0Care in two months, a
smaller percentage were linked to care within three months,Zand about 30% were not
linked to care with a CD4 count and viral load. #

M. Castillo then stated that she had brought this data 1o, help the grotip better understand
youth as a part of the definition of high risk negatwes A. Davis asket Why numbers
were so low for Asians and multiracial. A. Lin‘teplied that there was not'a great deal of
testing within the Asian community, so they wo 10t have .data on the populatlon

She noted that there were also more late testers in an community, C. Terrell
stated that surveﬂlance data did not §how Asians to bé: h1gh usk population, A. Davis-

conmdered":??gh risk.

Old Business:
None.

New Business:
None.

Review/Next Steps:
T. Clark stated that the both committees would give presentations to the CPG at that
day’s meeting. She noted that they would also incorporate the new data on youth.

Announcements:




A. Davis announced that ACT UP would be conducting interviews on housing with those
infected or affected by HIV., He asked those interested in participating to email him.

A. Davis announced that ACT UP was seeking submissions for a t-shirt design.

A. Davis announced that ACT UP was planning three large demonstrations, and would
like to visit support groups to discuss these demonstrations. He also stated that ACT UP
Philadelphia hoped to mobilize 1,000 people to demonstrate at the International AIDS
Conference in Washington, D.C,

33% of proceeds from participating restaurants would be d
other ASOs.

Adj ournment.

Motion nassed All in favo1

Respectfully Submitted by,

Briana L. Morgan, Staff

Handouts distributed at th meeting:
Meetmg Agenda i






